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Addendum No. 2 
RFP No. 26/27-02NS, Asian Cuisine 

February 12, 2026 

Addendum No. 2 forms a part of the contract and modifies the original RFP documents.  It is 
intended that all work affected by the following modifications shall conform to related provisions, 
general conditions and special provisions of the contract, of the original RFP documents.  Modify 
the following items wherever appearing in any portion of the RFP documents.  Acknowledge 
receipt of Addendum No. 2 in the space provided on this form as well as on the Proposal Form.  
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

Response to Bidder Questions 

1. Question: “Does the District currently have an Asian cuisine or similar hot meal service 

in place for middle and high schools?” 

Answer: Yes, IUSD does currently have this service in place. 

2. Question: “Is the District able to share the current approximate price per meal or 

pricing structure for reference?”  

Answer: That information cannot be shared.   

3. Question: “The RFP references daily delivery to middle/K-8 and high schools. Can you 

confirm whether this is intended to mean daily service, or whether the program is 

expected to operate two to three service days per month per site, with daily delivery 

language intended to reflect service-day logistics rather than calendar-day frequency?”   

Answer: Daily deliveries are expected. 

4. Question: “Are there any historical or estimated average daily participation (ADP) 

figures the District can share for middle and high schools for similar programs?”   

Answer: We have provided usages; please reference Addendum No. 1.  

5. Question: “Additionally, are there estimated monthly meal counts the District 

anticipates by school level or site that proposers may use for planning and pricing 

assumptions?”   

Answer: We have provided usages for 180 school days; please reference Addendum No. 

1. 

6. Question: “Is the District able to provide a delivery window breakdown by school 

(middle vs. high school), including approximate meal service start times or required 

delivery cutoffs?”  
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Answer: Delivery times can vary by school. Middle Schools serve meals as early as 

12:00pm, with the last meal served as last as 1pm. High Schools serve meals as early as 

11:30am, with the last meal served as last as 12:20pm. Elementary sites would serve on 

special days, on request, with a window similar to our high schools.  

7. Question: “Is there a preferred or expected minimum delivery frequency or volume per 

site the District is targeting?”   

Answer: No minimum volume targeted. Daily delivery frequency is required. 

8. Question: “How frequently is the district expected to menu each of the following item?” 

Answer: Items listed on RFP responses should be available for order on a daily basis.  

9. Question: “What flavors are the Chicken Bowl and the Tofu Bowl items requested in the 

RFP?  They are not specified.”  

Answer: Chicken and Tofu bowls vary per vendor as it refers to regular, seasoned grilled 

chicken. Example: some vendors may refer to their regular chicken bowl as a “House 

Chicken Bowl.” Same applies to the Tofu Bowl. Other flavor for sample requirements are 

listed on page 2 and 13 of the bid documents.    

10. Question: “Is the district open to receiving cold entrees (refrigerated) that it can heat up 

onsite?”  

Answer: Not at this time. 

11. Question: “Will the district require transfer of hot meals to warming cabinets/cambros 

owned by the district upon delivery or is the vendor required to pick up the hot boxes 

after the meal service is completed?” 

Answer: Items are to be placed in IUSD warming cabinets. Vendor is not required to 

leave hot boxes for a later pickup.  

12. Question: “What are the addresses for each school?”  

Answer: This information was already provided on page 63 of RFP Documents. 

13. Question: “On page 24, it states that all deliveries must be made within 30 minutes of 

meal service. Can you please confirm whether this means deliveries must occur at least 

30 minutes prior to service, and whether earlier deliveries (e.g., 2-3 hours before lunch 

service) are acceptable?” 

Answer: Earlier deliveries are not acceptable. Our Asian cuisine is typically delivered 

within 30 minutes of serving time. A delivery time of 2-3 hours prior to serving time is 

not acceptable.    
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14. Question: “Pg. 13 section 25 regarding delivery invoices: are vendors expected to 

provide billing invoices with each delivery or is this asking for delivery/transportation 

slips?” 

Answer: Billing invoices are to be provided with every delivery.  

15. Question: “On page 32, Question #20 asks whether vendors have the ability to support 

B2B transactions. Can you please clarify whether there are any requirements beyond 

standard ordering procedures (e.g., online or email ordering), velocity reporting, 

monthly statements, and weekly price lists that vendors are expected to provide in order 

to support B2B transactions?” 

Answer: Awarded vendors will be added to the IUSD Nutrition Services ordering 

software. Vendors will interface with IUSD software. No other reporting is required.  

 

 

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS of the original RFP documents shall remain unchanged.   

SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM NO. 1 WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
RFP Due Date:  February 18, 2026 at 11 am. 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Print Name and Title 
 
_________________________________________________      __________________________ 
Signature                           Date 
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